

11/1

I. Roll Call

A. Daniella B, Lauren B, Nicole D, Amanda D

II. Creation on Template

A. Solved solution on vouchers and what we might do with them

B. Discussion to make template of initiatives to have with senate

C. Discussion about what we can do as committee with survey results

D. Created Survey Initiative Document

1. Grad test funding verbiage

2. Discussion in working with Elyse on a Guide on what SGA is / Grad test fund

III. Next steps

A. Questions were asked about what we can do to serve as a committee

Sodexo coffee tasting